Harold Snyder

P.O. Box 926
Nipomo, CA 93444
(805) 929-2455 H

February 10, 2006

Nipomo Community Services District
148 Wilson Street
P.O. Box 326 (805) 929-1133 Phone

Nipomo, CA 93444 (805) 929-1932 Fax
Dear Michael LeBrun:

I am requesting a current paper copy of NCSD’s UWMP described in the
following email. Please let me know when it can be picked up.

Thank You P
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Harold Snyder

Hand Delivered.

From: "Donna Johnscn” <djchnsonfnipomocsd.com>

Date: February 9, 2006 10:51:26 AM PST

To: <glaneGhatchparent.com>, <gmitchell@lawwnf.com>,

Subject: NIPOMC CSD UWMP 2005 UPDATE

>

The Nipomo Community Service District is pleased to announce the adoption, on January
2%, 2006, cof Nipomo CSD’s Urban Water Management Plan 2005 Update. The Plan was
adopted in compliance with the California Urban Water Management Planning Act and
censistent with that Act, the adopted plan is hereby being distributed within 30-days
cf adoption. The District coordinated development of the Plan with local land use
agencies and made an effort to get public input to the Plan. The Plan was adopted
after a hearing that was advertised in local newspapers per Section 606¢ of the
Government Code. A specific invitation to the hearing on the Plan was extended to San
Luis Obispo County and the San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commissicn.

Copiles of the final plan are now available for public review on the District’s website
(Nipomocsd.com) and at the District office (hardcopy) during normal business hours.

Thank you for your interest in cur water planning efforts.
Michae; LeBrun
505-02-1133 RECEIVED
mlebrunénipomocsd. com
FEB | § 2006
NIPOMO COMM
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February 17, 2008

Harold Snyder
P.O. Box 926
Nipomo, CA 93444

Dear Mr. Snyder:
SUBJECT: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS 1 - 5, DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2006

Please accept the following as the Nipomo Community Services District’s response to your multiple
public records request received by the District on February 10, 2006.

Request No. 1:

| am requesting a copy of NCSD’s well levels from the SCADA (or what ever the current name
of the data acquisition system that NCSD uses to continuously electronically monitor water
levels, pump runtimes etc). | request a copy in electronic/computer format.

District’'s Response:

The District will provide an electronic copy of the information requested. The District's SCADA system
makes well level inquiries every 15 minutes. To assemble the information in an electronic format will
require approximately 2 hours of District consultant time at a weighted salary of $145.00 per hour.
Therefore, prior to commencing with the level of effort required to respond to this request, the District
will require a deposit of $290.00 dollars. Full payment, at District’s actual cost, will be required prior to
delivery. On the other hand, if the deposit exceeds the District's cost, then a refund will be provided at

the time of delivery. The documents will be available within one (1) working day of the date of
payment.

Request No. 2:

| am requesting a current copy of NCSD’s Pumping amounts and well standing water levels for
January 1% 2001 to February 10, 2006. (the last copies of the reports | received were titled

Nipomo Community Services District Gross Well Production and Nipomo Community Services
District Well Report Static Water Depth).

District’s Response:

The District will produce the documents requested. The District estimates that there are approximately
eight (8) pages of documents that are responsive to this request. The cost of reproduction is $2.90.
The documents will be available within one (1) working day of the date of payment.

Copy of document found at www.NoNewWipTax.com
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- Request No. 3:

| am requesting a current paper copy of NCSD's UWMP described in the following email.
Please let me know when it can be picked up.

District's Response:

The District will produce a paper copy of the Urban Water Management Plan. The District has
received a quote of $135.00 per copy from a copy service. Therefore, a deposit of $135.00 dollars is
required prior to delivery of the Urban Water Management Plan to the copy service. The District
estimates that the documents will be ready for your pickup within four (4) working days of the date of
your deposit. In the event the deposit does not cover the District’s actual costs, then the District will
require full payment of costs prior to delivery of the requested documents. If on the other hand the

deposit exceeds the cost of production, then a refund will be delivered at the time the document is
delivered.

Request No. 4:

| am requesting a copy of NCSD’s current board member’s Oath of office like attached past
oath.

District’s Response:

The District will produce the five oaths of office requested at a charge of $2.30. The documents will be
available within one (1) working day of the date of payment.

If you believe the documents identified in the above paragraph are not responsive to your request and

you wish to clarify what document you are requesting, then pursuant to Government Code Section

6253.1 a District representative is willing to meet with you to assist you in identifying precisely what
records you are requesting.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

NIPOMO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael LeBrun, P.E.
General Manager

cc: Jon Seitz, Shipsey & Seitz, Inc.
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